®

Herefordshire
Council

AGENDA

Herefordshire Schools Forum

Date:  Friday 6 July 2012

Time: 9.30 am

Place: Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,
Hereford HR1 1SH

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.

For any further information please contact:

Tim Brown, Governance Services
Tel: 01432 260239
Email: torown@herefordshire.gov.uk

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in
another format or language, please call Tim Brown, Governance Services
on 01432 260239 or e-mail tbrown@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of
the meeting.



Agenda for the Meeting of the Herefordshire
Schools Forum

Membership

Chairman
Vice-Chairman

Mr NPJ Griffiths

Mr A Teale

Mrs K Rooke

Mrs JS Powell

Mr J A Chapman

Mr P Burbidge

Mrs S Catlow-Hawkins
Mr N O'Neil

Mrs S Woodrow

Mr S Pugh

Mrs J Cecil

Mr P Box

Mr S Matthews
Ms T Kneale
Mrs J Baker
Mr T Edwards
Mrs S Bailey
Mr J Docherty
Mrs A Pritchard
Mr M Harrisson
Mr J Godfrey
Mr A Shaw

Mrs A Jackson
Mrs R Lloyd

Mr P Barns

Dr M Goodman
Mr J Sheppard

Voluntary Aided Primary School

Special Schools Governor

Primary School Headteacher(Community)
Church of England

Roman Catholic Church

Secondary Schools Headteacher (Voluntary Aided)
Secondary Schools (Community)
Secondary Schools

Primary Schools Headteacher (Community)
Primary Schools Headteacher (Voluntary
Controlled)

Primary Schools

Primary Headteachers Small Schools
Primary Schools

Secondary School Governor

Primary School Governor

Special Schools

Secondary Schools

Teaching Staff Representative

Teacher Representative

14-19 Representative

14-19 Representatives

Early Years Representative

Early Years

Pupil Referral Unit

Secondary Headteachers

Hereford Academies



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 6 JULY 2012

AGENDA

Pages
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive apologies for absence.
2, NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

To receive any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in place
of a Member of the Forum.

3. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
To elect a Chairman for this meeting only.

(The Forum is being reconstituted. At the first meeting of the meeting of the Forum
after this process has been completed, the Forum will be asked to appoint a
Chairman for the remainder of the ensuing year.)

4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on
the Agenda.

5. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS
To receive any announcements from the Chairman.

MINUTES 1-2

(> 1)

To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 12 March 2012.
7. BUDGET WORKING GROUP 3-14
To receive a report on the meeting of the Budget Working Group.
8. DSG BUDGET AND OUT TURN 15-22

To inform Schools Forum of the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) Budget for
2012/13 and the Outturn for 2011/12. It is hoped that the final notification of
the DSG will be available from the Department for Education for the
meeting.

9. SCHOOLS CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROGRAMME 23-30

To receive information on capital funding arrangements for the year
2012/13.

10. WORK PROGRAMME 31-32
To consider the Forum’s work programme.
11. DATES OF MEETINGS

To note that future meetings of the Forum have been scheduled for 9.30am
at Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford on the following dates:

19 October 2012

7 December 2012

25 January 2013

28 February 2013

12 March 2013 (provisional).

12. LATE ITEMS/ANY OTHER BUSINESS

To consider any issues raised as either a late item or any other business.






The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at
Meetings

YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: -

e Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the
business to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information.

e Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the
meeting.

¢ Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to
six years following a meeting.

¢ Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up
to four years from the date of the meeting. (A list of the background papers to a
report is given at the end of each report). A background paper is a document on
which the officer has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available
to the public.

e Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all
Councillors with details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and
Sub-Committees.

e Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council,
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title.

e Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access,
subject to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per
agenda plus a nominal fee of £1.50 for postage).

e Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of
the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy
documents.



Please Note:

Agenda and individual reports can be made available in large
print. Please contact the officer named on the front cover of this
agenda in advance of the meeting who will be pleased to deal
with your request.

The Council Chamber where the meeting will be held is accessible for
visitors in wheelchairs, for whom toilets are also available.

A public telephone is available in the reception area.

Public Transport Links

e Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via bus route 75.

e The service runs every half hour from the ‘Hopper’ bus station at the Tesco store in
Bewell Street (next to the roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street /
Edgar Street).

e The nearest bus-stop to Brockington is located in Old Eign Hill near to its junction
with Hafod Road. The return journey can be made from the same bus stop.

If you have any questions about this agenda, how the Council works or would like more
information or wish to exercise your rights to access the information described above,
you may do so either by telephoning officer named on the front cover of this agenda or
by visiting in person during office hours (8.45 a.m. - 5.00 p.m. Monday - Thursday and
8.45 a.m. - 445 p.m. Friday) at the Council Offices, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,
Hereford.



COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD.

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring continuously.
You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the nearest available fire exit.
You should then proceed to Assembly Point A which is located at the southern entrance to the car park.

A check will be undertaken to ensure that those recorded as present have vacated the building following
which further instructions will be given.

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the exits.

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to collect coats or other personal
belongings.






AGENDA ITEM 6

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of Herefordshire Schools Forum held at
Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford HR1
1SH on Monday 12 March 2012 at 9.30 am

Present: Mr NPJ Griffiths (Vice Chairman in the Chair)

Mr A Teale, Mrs JS Powell, Mr JA Chapman, Mr P Burbidge, Mrs S Catlow-
Hawkins, Mr N O'Neil, Mr S Woodrow, Mr S Pugh, Mrs J Cecil, Mr P Box,

Mr S Matthews, Mrs J Baker, Mr TE Edwards, Mrs S Bailey, Mr J Docherty,
Ms A Pritchard, Mr J Godfrey, Mr A Shaw, Dr M Goodman and Mr J Sheppard

In attendance: Councillor PD Price (Cabinet Member — Corporate Services and Education)
69. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Mr P Barns, Mr M Harrisson, Mrs A Jackson, Ms T Kneale, Mrs
R Lloyd, and Mrs K Rooke.

70. NAMED SUBSTITUTES
Mr C Lewandowski substituted for Mr M Harrisson.
71. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were none.
72. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS
There were none.
73. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of he meeting held on 24 February 2012 be confirmed
as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

74. REPORT OF THE BUDGET WORKING GROUP

The Forum considered a report from the Budget Working Group (BWG) on the following
issue: Dedicated Schools Grant 2012/13 — proposals for delegation of Band 3 and Band 4
funding and make recommendations to the Cabinet Member for approval.

The Forum had referred this issue to the BWG at its meeting on 24 February.

The Chairman of the BWG introduced the report reporting that the BWG considered the new
proposal represented an equitable settlement for all schools.

The Schools Finance Manager presented the report.




RESOLVED:

THAT Schools Forum recommends to the Cabinet Member for Corporate Services
and Education amendments to the delegation proposals for Band 3 and Band 4
SEN funding as follows:

(i) The delegation proposals for band 3 and band 4 funding should provide
protection for primary and high schools by protecting the delegation
formula against average spend over the previous three years and
ensuring the delegated funding is subject to a minimum of known
commitments in 2012/13 as set out in Option C of the appended report:
Delegated proposals for Band 3 and Band 4 2012/13;

(i) the £100K previously proposed to be set aside for Minimum Funding
Guarantee protection be added to the retained £234k available for primary
new band 4 and part band 3 funding as part of the increased funding for
special educational needs in 2012/13 and be used to support any higher
than anticipated applications including those for March 2012; and

(iii)  that the protection for known commitments should be reduced over a four

year period by a quarter each year to further protect existing pupils in Key
Stage 2 moving onto high schools.

75. LATE ITEMS/ANY OTHER BUSINESS

There were none.

The meeting ended at 9.42 am CHAIRMAN



AGENDA ITEM 7

Herefordshire

Council
MEETING: SCHOOLS FORUM
DATE: 6 JULY 2012

TITLE OF REPORT: | REPORT OF THE BUDGET WORKING GROUP

REPORT BY GOVERNANCE SERVICES

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

County-wide

Purpose

To consider a report from the Budget Working Group (BWG) on the following issue: National Schools
Funding Formula.

Recommendation(s)
That the following principles be adopted in preparing the 2013/14 schools budget:

a) no values be allocated to Looked After Children (LAC) in the first year of
implementation, but that this aspect be reviewed in preparing the 2014/15 budget,
having regard to the approach taken by other authorities;

b) a composite per pupil value be used in secondary schools representing the average
value for KS3 and KS4, subject to any guidance from the DfE;

c) It be noted that the Forum will be requested to de-delegate the trade union funding;

d) It be noted that the DfE intended to move towards national consistency for the
primary/secondary ratio which implied a gradual move towards the average 1:1.27
and it be requested that consideration given to the implications of this in developing
a strategy for school configuration in the County;

e) that schools gaining funds should have the gains capped by the same percentage as
used by the Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) in order to fund the costs of the
MFG; and

f) the proposed further discussions with Special School Headteachers and Pupil
Referral Units be supported and a progress report made to the BWG in July

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Tim Brown, Governance Services on (01432) 260239

Final BWG report to Forum July 2012 (2) 080911



Key Points Summary

e The BWG has considered a discussion paper designed to form the basis of a consultation
paper for Herefordshire Schools on the local application of the National Schools Funding
Formula (NSFF), recognising that there are aspects where local choices could be made.

e The Forum is asked to support the adoption of a number of principles to guide the preparation
of the 2013/14 schools budget.

Alternative Options

1 No alternative options are proposed by the BWG at this stage. There are a number of options
open to the Forum.

Reasons for Recommendations

2 To consider the BWG’s views on the development of a consultation paper for Herefordshire
Schools on the local application of the National Schools Funding Formula (NSFF).

Introduction and Background

3 The BWG met on 2 May and 15 June 2012. Copies of the Notes of that meeting are being
circulated separately to Members of the Forum.

4 The Forum’s meetings have focused on the implementation of a National Schools Funding
Formula that also entails significant changes to the funding of special educational needs.

5 A copy of the briefing note previously circulated to schools: School Funding Reform: Next
Steps towards a Fairer System is appended.

6. The SFM presented a discussion paper designed to form the basis of a consultation paper for
Herefordshire Schools on the local application of the National Schools Funding Formula
(NSFF), recognising that there were aspects where local choices could be made.

7. The SFM’s starting point had been to seek to develop the Herefordshire 2013/14 schools
budget based on the “Line of Best fit” model to achieve maximum stability of school budgets
to assist the transfer to the national funding formula. This approach was intended to minimise
winners and losers and the cost of the Minimum Funding Guarantee. Further adjustments
would be considered as necessary for the 2014/15 NSFF based on advice from the Education
Funding Agency (EFA) and evidence from all other LEAs.

8. The SFM highlighted a number of specific proposals for discussion. He emphasised that the
DfE modelling tool would become the mechanism by which budgets would in future be
calculated. He proposed to include an appendix to the consultation paper showing the NSFF
budgets as calculated by the DfE budget calculator.

Proposal: No values will be allocated to the Looked After Children (LAC) and English as an
Additional Language (EAL) in the first year of implementation.

9. The SFM reported that on reflection he proposed to make an allocation of £55k for EAL at
£295 per EAL pupil (first year only) to maintain consistency with the Herefordshire schools
2012/13 budget — which allocated £55k to EAL. He did not propose to make an allocation for
LAC as no allocation had been made for LAC to date because of lack of data. There were
factors in the DfE model that took LAC into account. He proposed that this aspect be



reviewed in preparing the 2014/15 budget, having regard to the approach taken by other
authorities.

The BWG supported this revised proposal.

Proposal: To use a composite per pupil value in secondary schools representing the average
value for KS3 and KS4 (to be confirmed following publication of DFE consultation replies)

10.

The SFM commented that this proposal was being put forward for consultation in the
expectation that the DfE would provide some direction on this point.

The BWG supported this proposal.

Proposal: No application for exceptional funding factors or dis-application of the Minimum
Funding Guarantee will be made to the Education Funding Agency

11.

The SFM reported that the Education Funding Agency would have discretion to consider
additional factors in exceptional circumstances — but these must apply to less than 5% of the
area’s schools but account for more than 1% of costs. The SFM did not consider that any
factor fulfilled these criteria in Herefordshire.

The BWG supported this proposal.

De-Delegation of Trade Union Funding

12.

It was noted that the Schools Forum would be asked to de-delegate Trade Union Funding
which would in effect delegate the funding to all schools including academies. De-delegation
provided the opportunity for LA maintained schools to pass the money back to the Council to
provide the service. Academies would have to do the same through an SLA.

The BWG noted this proposal.

Primary — Secondary Ratio

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

The discussion paper stated that the national average ratio of funding for primary to
secondary funding per pupil was 1:1.27 and the range varied from 1.15 to 1:1.50. The DfE
intended to move towards national consistency for the primary/secondary ratio which implied a
gradual move towards the average 1:1.27.

Herefordshire’s ratio in 2012/13 is 1.17. The estimated ratio in 2013/14 will be 1.16. The DfE
have suggested that authorities should not move away from the national average ratio.

Medium term convergence to the national average ratio implied a gradual and continual shift
of funding from primary to secondary schools. This would imply a reduction in funding of £150
per primary pupil and an increase in secondary funding of £195 per pupil to give a ratio of
1.27. An alternative would be to reduce the lump sum by £25,000 for all schools and switching
to per pupil secondary funding.

The SFM reported that the DfE had set no timetable or targets for achieving convergence to
the national ratio. It was unlikely given Herefordshire’s circumstances and the number of
small schools that the authority would be required to move to a ratio of 1.27. However, a
move nationally to a range of 1.22—1.32 might be expected. It was clear that the DfE would
not accept a move further away from the national ratio. The long term aim was clearly that
similar schools with similar catchment areas in all local authorities would get similar funding
and this implied a common primary/secondary ratio.

The BWG considered that it was important that the implications of the DfE’s thinking on this
aspect were made clear to schools. The BWG was sceptical about the logic of moving to a



national average, given the extent to which local circumstances differed, and its inclination, in
the absence of direction to the contrary, was to propose no action other than to highlight the
potential implications of such a move in the consultation paper and to request that
consideration be given to the implications in developing a strategy for school configuration in
the County. The BWG did not, however, consider that it was its role in making
recommendations about the budget to pre-empt strategic decisions about the configuration of
schools in the County that were properly taken elsewhere.

Proposal: that schools gaining funds should have the gains capped by the same percentage
as used by the MFG in order to fund the costs of the MFG.

18.

The Minimum Funding Guarantee has been set by the DfE at -1.5% for 2013/14 and 2014/15
to protect schools losing funding during the implementation of the national funding formula.
Given that the new formula simply shared out the same funding but on a different basis
creating as many winners as losers it seems entirely appropriate to use the same mechanism
for capping winners, i.e. capping winners by the same percentage but on a plus basis i.e.
+1.5%.

The BWG supported this proposal.

SEN/HIGH NEEDS FUNDING

19

20.

21.

22.

23.

The report noted that to continue to provide stability for schools, it was proposed to calculate a
school’s notional SEN budget consistently with the calculation used within Herefordshire’s
2012/13 formula. This was set out in the discussion paper as 6% of “per pupil funding” plus
6% of the lump sum plus 100% of delegated SEN funding plus 40% of social deprivation
funding.

The SFM commented that he proposed to hold further discussions with Special School
headteachers and Pupil Referral Units and report back to the BWG in July regarding the
introduction of a standardised range of top-up funding allocations for special schools, PRUs
and SEN resource bases.

The BWG commented that the proposals as currently presented were confusing and needed
further work. It was accepted that for presentation purposes a simpler presentation would be
needed. The initial top-up costings were essentially draft workings for discussion. It had been
considered that it would be useful for the BWG to be aware of the proposals

There were particular concerns about the need to ensure that funding was allocated to known
and projected need for the year ahead. It was suggested that an analysis of the pattern of the
growth in need for SEN provision would be helpful. It was noted that in the longer term
questions would need to be addressed over the funding of different special schools and pupil
referral units which varied partly because of the different running costs of schools.

The BWG also considered that it was essential that clear eligibility criteria were drawn up for
entry to special school provision.

NEXT STEPS

24.

The implementation timetable envisages the next steps as follows

¢ An initial consultation strategy was developed by the BWG will be developed further by
the council to set out a framework of consultation and briefings for headteachers,
governors, members and early years providers.



Further meetings with Special school and pupil referral unit headteachers are planned
before the end of term to finalise the proposals for SEN funding and the High Needs
Funding Block.

The BWG will meet on the 12" July to review the progress to date, taking account of
any feedback from Schools Forum, and to advise on any outstanding queries prior to
the drafting of the consultation paper over the summer break.

The BWG will meet on the 6™ September to review the consultation paper prior to
distribution to schools, governors, members and early years settings in September

The BWG will meet on the 4™ October to review the feed back from the consultation
process.

Schools Forum will meet on the 19" October to agree final recommendations to the
Cabinet member for Education prior to submission to the Education Funding Agency
by the 31* October.

Community Impact

25

No direct impact.

Financial Implications

26

The recommendations, if agreed, will not have an impact on the overall Dedicated Schools
Grant as the funding changes will pass directly between schools thereby creating equal
numbers of winners and losers.

Legal Implications

27

The proposals comply with the Council’s legal duties.

Risk Management

28 The BWG reviews proposals in detail prior to making recommendations to Schools Forum.
This two stage process helps to ensure greater scrutiny of budget proposals.
Appendices

School Briefing on School Funding Reform — Next Steps

Background Papers

None






School Funding Reform: Next steps towards a fairer system

Background

Prior to 2006/07 Schools funding came via Formula Grant with the distribution to counties being
decided by a national spending assessment. Historically, local authorities had been free to
determine how much of their income would be spent on schools but in more recent years
Government introduced “passporting”. Passporting required local authorities to reflect any
national increase in schools funding in their local schools budget, regardless of whether a local
authority spent above or below its spending assessment. For example a 3% increase in an
authority’s spending assessment would have required an increased schools budget of at least
3%.

The formula spending for schools contained a basic amount per pupil (which differed with age)
with top-ups for various “additional need” measures. Final allocations attracted an area cost
adjustment to compensate for an increased cost of living in certain areas, mainly London and the
South East.

The Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) was introduced from 2006/07. Funding for DSG was
separated from council funding and distributed as a specific, ring-fenced grant. DSG used historic
spending levels to obtain the per-pupil funding amounts for each local authority area. This figure
was increased each year, depending on the economic climate. On top of this basic amount there
were additional funding streams for various “ministerial priorities”. This produced “Guaranteed
Units of Funding” for pupils which were then multiplied by pupil numbers obtained from the
January pupil census to determine the amount of DSG received.

DSG also included additional funding for those authorities who, in the past, had spent less than
their needs assessment. Herefordshire benefitted from additional £1m phased over three years
from 2007.

DSG has continued since 2006/07 (with some minor adjustments) whilst all authorities “caught-
up” with their spending assessment. It has long been the Department for Education’s overall aim
to revert back to a more formulaic means of distribution.

Recent Consultations

The DfE held two consultations in 2011; Rationale and principles, and Proposals for a fairer
system. The second consultation proposed replacing the current schools funding distribution
mechanism with something more transparent, fairer and less complex. The proposals centred
around a per-pupil basic amount with additional top-ups to compensate for additional needs,
small schools, high area costs and possible English as an Additional Language (EAL). As before,
funding would be allocated to local authorities whose schools forums would then decide how the
money should be divided between the authority’s schools.

This Consultation

The “Next steps towards a fairer system” consultation begins to build the details of how the
“Proposals for a fairer system” will be implemented and operated. Full details of the consultation
can be found on the Department for Education (DfE) website.

Problems with the Current System

In his introduction to the consultation Michael Gove, the Secretary of State for Education, writes
that the current system is “opaque, inconsistent and unfair with huge differences between areas’.
He goes on to say that the local schools formulae used by local authorities to divvy up the DSG
between schools in their area can be so complicated that it is “virtually impossible to understand
why a school receives the funding it does”.



The “Next Steps” proposals are aimed at achieving a simpler system of school funding that
provides for similar sized schools with similar catchment area characteristics will receive similar
levels of funding.

Summary of Proposals

The “Next Steps” consultation paper’s proposals are intended for implementation from 2013/14
onwards. Local authorities will continue to receive DSG and the 2013/14 allocations will continue
to be based on 2012/13.

However, DSG funding will now be split into three notional (unringfenced) blocks:

e Schools Block,
e Early Years Block and
o High Needs Block.

The Schools Block

The DfE are proposing that all the funding in the Schools Block be delegated entirely to schools.
There are three exceptions to this:

1. Where schools agree to pool to fund a service centrally (known as de-delegation) ;

2. Historic commitments to fund costs from the schools budget — e.g. redundancy. New
commitments will not be allowed;

3. Statutory functions (e.g. admissions scheme and Schools Forum administration)

Delegating all services in the first instance to all schools (who can chose to “buy-back” services)
will mean an end to the Local Authority Central Spend Equivalent Grant (LACSEG) from 2013/14
onwards as the funding will already be in Academy budgets. DfE are considering funding central
education services by a separate ring fenced grant from the DfE budget rather than through the
current local government revenue grant system. This grant would be distributed pro-rata to pupil
numbers direct to both the council and academies. Further consultation is expected over the
summer.

Local Schools Formula

Each council has an individually tailored local school funding formula to distribute DSG amongst
schools which can currently have up to 37 (different) factors; DfE are proposing reducing this
number to a common 10. These local formulae will then also be used to determine the budgets
for Academies within the local authority area. The aim of the reduced number of factors is to
obtain a more transparent, pupil-led formulae and “stand us in good stead to introduce a national
funding formula on a similar basis in the future”.

The ten factors are:

1. A basic per-pupil amount — either one for primary and secondary or one for primary, one
for KS3 (age 11-14) and another for KS4 (age 14-16).

2. Deprivation — Free School Meals and/or Income Deprivation Affecting Children Index

(IDACI) — different amounts will be allowed for primary and secondary children and for

children with differing deprivation severity (see below)

Looked after children

Low cost, high incidence SEN

English as an additional language (EAL) for three years only after child enters education

Limited size lump sum

Split sites

Rates

PFI Contracts

0. Higher cost of teaching for 5 local authorities’ who have some but not all schools within

the London Fringe area.

SO0ONOO O AW

! Buckinghamshire, Essex, Hertfordshire, Kent and West Sussex
2

10



The Education Funding Agency will have discretion to consider additional factors in exceptional
circumstances — but these must apply to less than 5% of the area’s schools but account for more
than 1% of costs.

There will be protections to limit the falls in schools budgets as a result of these changes (see
below). Schools Forum can also introduce a capping system to limit the gains in school budgets
in order to meet the costs of protection for the losers.

Basic Per pupil funding

The DfE have examined the current proportions of funding that are distributed as the basic per
pupil amount. As local authorities are currently permitted to determine their own schools formula,
unsurprisingly there is some variation across the country. The DfE proposes three options:

a) Setting a minimum threshold for the basic pupil entitlement only — 60% is considered;

b) Setting a minimum threshold for all pupil-led factors (basic, deprivation, looked after
children, EAL, and SEN) — 80% is proposed

c) No thresholds — allowing variation across the country

Deprivation funding

Local Authorities may only use FSM, FSM Ever 6 or IDACI or both as a depravation measure in
their formula. If selecting IDACI as a measure a banding system should be used to determine the
funding relative to severity of deprivation, for example:

IDACI score | IDACI score | Number of
Band lower limit upper limit pupils Unit value Total
1 0.20 0.25 40 £500 £20,000
2 0.25 0.30 50 £500 £25,000
3 0.30 0.40 59 £750 £44 250
4 0.40 0.50 47 £1,000 £47,000
5 0.50 1.00 44 £1,250 £55,000

Naturally, FSM is more black and white so will be expected to be attached to a fixed amount of
funding.

Low cost SEN funding

Currently different local authorities use different methods of capturing low cost SEN (defined as
upto £6,000 excluding basic per pupil funding) — the DfE want to replace them with a simpler
version.

For primary pupils the DfE want to use achievement recorded by the Early Years Foundation
Stage Profile (EYFSP) — the threshold will be if a child scores below 78 points. Past data shows
that this will catch 61% of SEN Pupils.

For secondary pupils the DfE propose using Key Stage 2 results. The threshold will be if a pupil
achieves level 3 or below in both English and Maths. Past data shows that this will catch just
38% of pupils with SEN.

SEN pupils achieving above these threshold levels are considered to be developing or achieving
well.

Funding for pupils with English as an additional language will be limited to 3 years from entry to
the school system.

Small School Protection via a lump sum

Currently local authorities are able to offer each school in their area an annual lump sum
payment — primarily to support small or rural schools. The DfE proposes a single lump sum that

3
11



must be paid to all schools. The DfE also want to place an upper limit on the lump sum, as they
want funding to be directed mainly through the per-pupil amounts.

Historically, local authorities have been able to fund small schools using separate formula factors
in order that they can manage the effects of infant class size regulations and teachers on upper
pay scales, where costs would exceed per-pupil funding. The DfE propose putting an end to
separate formula factors and for these costs to be met from the lump sum or the per pupil
funding. The maximum permitted rate for lump sum is expected to be between £100,000 and
£150,000.

Additional funding for split sites will be allowed to continue. Rates can also continue to be funded
at actual cost. Allowance for PFI schemes must also be reflected in the local formulae.

Currently secondary pupils receive more per head funding than primary pupils. The ratio spans
from 1:1.1 to 1:1.5 and the average is 1:1.27. In 2013/14 local authorities will be able to pick
their own ratios but from 2014/15 the DfE may specify a range for these ratios and have indicated
a wish for a slow convergence to the norm of 1:1.27.

Documenting the Formula

As of 2013/14 local authorities will be required to publish their schools funding formulae in a “pro-
forma” so that “head teachers, principals, governors and parents can see clearly how the funding
in the schools block has been distributed”.

The Education Funding Agency (EFA) will then use this pro-forma to calculate the funding due to
an Academy within that local authority. Authorities must submit the pro-forma to the EFA by the
end of October, who will check it meets all the DfE criteria and use it to calculate the area’s
Academies’ budgets. The local authority will need to inform the EFA by the 3™ week in January of
any changes as a result of final settlement.

The EFA will also have responsibility for ensuring fairness in local formulae — for example,
ensuring that an Academy’s PFI costs were taken into account when developing the funding
formula. If necessary the EFA will be able to determine an appropriate budget.

The DfE will help local authorities to simplify their formulae by publishing a “formula development
tool” alongside characteristic data for each school and Academy.

Protection Arrangements

The Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) will continue to operate at -1.5% per pupil for 2013/14
and 2014/15. The DfE will consider “looser” arrangements thereafter — i.e. allowing more
changes to flow through.

The consultation paper also suggests a number of simplifications to the operation of the MFG
from 2013/14 onwards:

Additional funding provided to maintained schools for previously centrally funded services will be
excluded from the MFG. For Academies the 2012/13 LACSEG element of their budgets will be
taken into account. This will enable a like-for-like comparison to be made between years. SEN
allocations for named pupils and any other funding from the notional High Needs Block will
continue to be treated separately and will not be afforded protection under the MFG. The lump
sum will also be excluded as its per-pupil weighting will change depending on the school size.

Any other exclusions to the MFG will need to be considered only if there is a significant change,
i.e. business rates revaluation.

Currently the Minimum Funding Guarantee also includes an adjustment to protect budgets from
changing pupil numbers and for schools with less than 75 pupils. The DfE will remove these.

In order that the MFG is comparing like-with-like, and to reflect the move to using the October
pupil count, schools’ 2012/13 budget will therefore be divided by its October 2011 pupil count to
form a baseline against which the 2013/14 budget can be compared.

Local authorities will be free to decide whether or not they wish to implement caps or scaling on
the per-pupil gains that a school can receive.

12



Schools Forums

The DfE are not proposing any changes to the powers that the Schools Forum hold but they are
suggesting the following amendments to the Regulations:

¢ Remove the requirement to have at least 15 members;

e Limit the number of other local authority attendees from participating in meetings unless
they are a Lead Member, Director of Children’s Services or providing specific technical or
financial advice;

¢ Only schools members and providers from the private, voluntary and independent sector
to vote on the funding formula;

e Require local authorities to publish Forum papers, minutes and decisions promptly on
their websites; and

e Require Forums to hold public meetings.

EFA will also be given observer status at Forum meetings. They will not be required to attend
every meeting.

DfE add that in the longer term they may consider further changes, including:

e Introducing a maximum cap on members;
¢ Slimming down non-school members; and
e Requiring an independent secretariat

Free Schools, University Technical Colleges (UTCs) and Studio Schools

The DfE plans to fund all the above types of schools in the same way as Academies — using the
local funding formula. This would replace the current simple formula which uses averages of
schools budget shares and deprivation funding.

Funding for 14-16 year olds in further education colleges

DfE propose that funding for 14-16 year olds who wish to study in FE colleges should, as far as
possible, be distributed in the same way as funding for local schools. Therefore, the intention is
that the pupils should be funded through the new simplified local funding formula, with some
amendments. There will be no additional payments made in relation to premises or lump sums
due to the fact that the “funding is for a small number of pupils at the margin of the institution’s
activities”.

Counting Pupils
The Schools Block will now use the October pupil count rather than January. This will give
schools and Academies more time to plan their budgets.

Early years’ information is only collected once a year in January and providers have to be funded
for actual pupil numbers during the financial year in order that small providers can cope with cash
flow. Therefore, a national formula would need to be very responsive to changes in numbers.
Hence, the DfE propose that Early Years Block funding remain based on the January pupil count.
So 2013/14 would initially use the January 2012 numbers, then be updated in Summer 2013 with
January 2013 numbers before being finally adjusted at the end of the financial year following the
January 2014 count.

The DfE propose that the High Needs Block funding be based on historic budgeted spend —
possibly adjusted for population (as local authorities are responsible for their residents, not just
pupils). High Needs funding would not be based on either the Pupil Referral Unit or Alternative
Provision Census.

Pupil Premium

The Pupil Premium will continue as a grant separate to DSG, based on Free School Meals. It will
now be extended to pupils who have claimed FSM in the last 6 years — to account for the drop in

13



take-up at secondary school. Eventually, once the national formula is in place, the DfE envisage
that the Pupil Premium will become the main source of funding for deprivation. Work is underway
to find a suitable measure of eligibility aligned with the Universal Credit.

Funding for High Need Provision

Current funding mechanisms mean that in some cases there are financial incentives to place
pupils with one provider over another, rather than in the most suitable setting for the pupil. The
DfE plans to ensure that funding for high need provision is arranged on an equivalent basis
across different types of providers. Annexes in the consultation document contain more
information on the proposals in addition to further consultation questions.

The DfE are proposing a new way of funding high need provision called “place-plus”. There are
three elements to “place-plus”:

Element 1, or “core education funding”: the mainstream unit of per-pupil funding

Element 2, or “additional support funding”: a clearly identified budget for providers to
provide additional support for high need pupils with additional needs up to an agreed level.

Element 3, or “top-up funding”: funding above elements 1 and 2 to meet the total costs of
the education provision required by an individual high needs pupil, based on the pupil’s
assessed needs.

Mainstream settings will need to contribute from their element 2 funding the first £6,000 of any
additional support required by an individual pupil above the element 1 core funding. Any further
funding required will be provided as element 3.

The DfE propose that all state-funded Alternative Provision (AP) institutions (maintained Pupil
Referral Units (PRU) and other maintained AP, AP Academies and AP Free Schools) would
receive funding equivalent to elements 1 and 2 for mainstream settings for a specified number of
planned places. The DfE are considering £8,000 per place.

The top-up funding (element 3) for both mainstream and AP institutions would come direct from
the commissioner — either the local authority or mainstream school, depending on circumstances,
and will be as a result of a discussion about the pupil’s needs, progress and results.

Transitional Protection

Aside from the decision to base 2013/14 High Needs Block funding on the 2012/13 budgeted
spend and pupil numbers from 2011, the DfE expects that funding for students that are part way
through an education programme be honoured so as not to disrupt provision for the individuals.

In addition to the above protection, DfE are also examining protection where schools budgets are
not allowed to fall by more than 1.5% between years.

Early Years Provision

Currently the universal free entitlement of 15 hours a week of early education for three and four
year olds is funded by the local authority via the Early Years Single Funding Formula (EYSFF). In
turn, the local authority is funded via DSG.

Eventually, the DfE would like to implement a national funding formula for Early Years provision
too. Until then the DfE would like local authorities to simplify their EYSFF. The formulae will be
constrained in the same way the Schools Funding Formula factors are, with the additional
permitted use of Early Years factors. From 2013/14 the deprivation element of the EYSFF must
be based on the child rather than the setting.

Academies which opened post September 2010 already receive any Early Years funding direct
from the Local Authority. For those Academies open prior to September 2010 their funding
currently comes from the Young People’s Learning Agency (YPLA). The DfE propose that, from
2013/14, all Early Years funding should come direct from the local authority via EYSFF.

14



AGENDA ITEM 8

Herefordshire

Council
MEETING: SCHOOLS FORUM
DATE: 6™ JULY 2012

TITLE OF REPORT: | DEDICATED SCHOOLS GRANT
OFFICER SCHOOLS FINANCE MANAGER

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

County-wide

Purpose

To inform Schools Forum of the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) for 2012/13 and the outturn for
2011/12. It is hoped that final notification of the DSG will be available from the DfE for the meeting.

Key Decision
This is not a Key Decision.

Recommendation(s)
THAT Schools Forum:

(a) note the allocation of DSG for 2012/13 subject to final confirmation by the Department for
Education

(b) invite the Budget Working Group to comment on the options for the prioritisation of DSG
underspend, working with officers from the local authority

Key Points Summary

e For 2012/13 the Individual Schools Budget (ISB), which includes newly delegated SEN
funding but excluding funding for sixth forms from the Young People’s Learning Agency, is the
amount distributed direct to schools and has increased overall by 0.6%. Primary budgets have
increased by 3.2%, high school budgets have reduced by -2.9% and special school budgets
have increased by 7.7%

e In comparison pupil numbers have increased by 1.3% in primary, increased by 6.4% in special
schools but reduced by 1.7% in secondary schools, resulting in an overall increase of 19
pupils for 2012/13 from 2011/12

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Malcolm Green, Senior Finance Manager (01432) 260818

$lglia4dk.doc 080911

15



e The total 2011/12 DSG underspend is £840k mainly due to savings arising from fewer pupils
with complex SEN needs (£384k), use of carried forward grant for early years (£329k) and
charitable rates relief from converting academies (£152k). The underspend is less than 1% of
DSG. The options for the prioritisation of the underspend will be undertaken with the Budget
Working Group and local authority officers in line with the guiding principles for the
Herefordshire Learning Community before making recommendations to the Cabinet member.

e Overall school balances total £5,789k, an increase of £982k after adjusting for academy

transfers. Five schools and two PRUs are in deficit with a total deficit of £532k, an increase of
£165k from the previous year.

Alternative Options

1 No alternative options for this report are proposed

Reasons for Recommendations

2 The recommendations inform Schools Forum of the 2012/13 position and proposes steps to
ensure considered decisions are taken for the use of the DSG underspend from 2011/2012.

Introduction and Background

3 The report provides an update on the DSG funding for 2012/13 and clarifies the full
breakdown of the DSG carry-forward balances from 2011/12.

4 The report is in two parts as follows;
A The Budget 2012/13

B The DSG Outturn for 2011/12

Key Considerations

A. The Budget 2012/13

5 A single year budget for 2012/13 has been calculated and issued to schools. Due to the
national school funding formula it is not possible to issue accurate budgets for 2013/14 and
2014/15. The Section 251 Education Budget Statement has been completed for financial year
2012/13 and submitted to the Department for Education (DfE) and will be used by the DfE to
assess funding requirements for the Schools Block and the High Needs block in the new
funding regime from April 2013. Full details of all the Section 251 (previously section 52)
tables have been published on the Council’'s website. A summary table setting out an
overview of school and central expenditure is attached as Appendix 1.

6 The Schools Budget was based on pupil numbers of 22,678 (including early years and
alternative provision) and the DSG has been planned at a total of £107.12m. The final grant
allocation for DSG has not yet been confirmed by the DfE but is expected by mid-July and
based on these pupil numbers, it is possible that the DSG has been overestimated by up to 19
pupils equivalent to approximately £90k.

7 School budgets have been calculated on the following pupil numbers (excluding nurseries and
sixth forms and the Steiner Academy). The table shows that primary and special school
numbers have increased but secondary numbers have fallen by 1.7%. Overall numbers have
increased by 19 pupils from 2011/12.

16



Pupil 2012/13 2011/12 2010/11
Numbers
Primary 12,004 11,854 12,001
High 8,990 9,140 9,209
Special 265.8 246.5 231
Total 21,259.8 21,240.5 21,441

Analysis of 2012/13 school budgets indicates that after adjusting for the increased delegation
of SEN and changes in pupil numbers the “per pupil funding” passed through to primary
schools increased by +1.5%, high schools reduced by -1.7% and special school increased by
+1.2%. Proportionately more of the delegated SEN funding has been passed through to
primary schools.

DSG Outturn 2011/12

Through compliance with DSG grant regulations, an underspend of £840k has been carried
forward to 2012/13 It is proposed that the Budget Working Group consider the options for
recommendation to Schools Forum working with senior officers of the Council. The Schools
Forum will then need to make a recommendation to the Cabinet Member for a decision. In
addition the music service has a deficit of £145k for which there is an approved recovery plan.
The DSG underspend of £840k represents less than 1% of the overall DSG. An explanation
of the budget variances in excess of £50k are shown in the table below

Over spends Amount Reason

School Sickness Absence £50k | Provision has been set aside for maternity and

Scheme sickness payments due in March 2012 but not
to be paid to schools until the new financial
year

PRU and Hospital/Home £56k | Payment of the vulnerable children grant to

teaching team Aconbury PRU has been met by DSG

Underspends

Early Years £329k | Carry forward of early years grant from three
and four year old — originally reserved to cover
for the £0.5m loss of standards fund grant but
not now required as the £0.5m was received.

Complex Needs £384k | Fewer pupils that expected due to transfers to
other local authorities.

Banded funding £81k | Fall off in applications from schools pending
delegation in Band 3 and 4 from April 2012

Academy recoupment £152k | Recoupment less than expected due to
savings from charitable rates relief and overall
recoupment from DSG less than predicted.

17



10. Schools Forum agreed in January 2012 that “in principle the future policy should be that any
underspend should be allocated to schools and early years settings based on pupil numbers”.
The 2011/12 DSG underspend has largely arisen from savings in the Complex Needs budget
and there are already indications that additional budget will be need to be found in 2013/14.
The balance of the savings largely arose from limited use of early years grant. School
Balances of £5,960k at 31° March 2012 have been carried forward to the new financial year
compared with balances of £6,002k at 31° March 2011. However, the 2011 school balances
include £1,195k relating to schools that have subsequently transferred to academy status;
adjusting for these academy conversions shows a like for like comparison of an increase in
balances of £982k from £4,807k in March 2011 (adjusted) to £5,789k in March 2012.

11. At the end of 2011/12 five schools and two PRUS were in deficit and the total deficit was
£537k compared previously with 5 schools and a total deficit of £372k. Recovery plans will be

agreed with those schools newly entering a deficit position, discussions to commence in the
coming weeks.

Community Impact

12. No direct impact

Financial Implications

13 As set out in the report. The allocation of DSG carry forward will be determined by Schools

Forum at a later date following the advice of the Budget Working Group and senior education
officers.

Legal Implications

14 These proposals comply with the Council’s legal duties.

Risk Management

15 A strategic view on the use of the DSG underspend will be taken in order to minimise future
financial risks.

Appendices

Section 251 Budget Statement 2012/13

Background Papers

None

18



%0 689/ 0 689/ 0 ¥SL 90ee 622y 0 SwinJoj sjooyos Jo Buoines 9'9'L
%0 000.€ 0 0002€ S1801L ov. 01651 05£0Z 0 (8S 12U 40 [BJO} %L "0 UBU} I0W JOU) SNOBUB|IBOSIN §'9'L
%0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 suonduosqns/saousor] ¥'9'L
%0 9..€61 oLZ9€ 98v0EC oLoy 60166 192921 0 SUOISsIWpe |00YydS €91
%0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 saoIneg Aieiqr pue wnasny Z'9'L
%0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aoueinsy| L9}
%0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2oueUSUIBW puk Jledas SUSYOYY |00YdS £°6'L
%00} GL091 0 S1L091L 189¥ oce _omwo I_ 6088 0 Auqibiie sjeaw jooyos @814 Z'G'L
%0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $100Y2s [e1oads pue Asewnd ‘AIasinu - y|iWw/s|ieaw [00YdS LG}
%ZT _ —mnvon [_ _o _ 6E¥0L _ _ommcw _ [60v1 _ _mmmom 4 _ L¥/8€ _ _o _ siauses| [enBuyig pue sdnoib Auouiw dluyle Buiuopadiapun o) poddng Lp' L
%0 0 0 0 [o ][0 0 suondo Buiuses) |eanoesd 810N 9L-pL ¥EL
%0 V92651 0 79265 | 981€ £8¥89 G66/8 0 100y0s JO N0 uonednp3 ¢'¢'}
%0 o 0 0 [o |lo 0 0 0 s90IAaS poddng Jnoireyag Z'e'L
%0 6052201 085161 6807121 0 680FLCL 0 0 syun |eusyey dnd LeL
%0 |fo |lo |0 ] o o [ [o |[o H s196png pauIquIed o} UORNGLIU0D 87|
%0 14744° syZLe 6565E 0 ¥.00€ G885 0 Juawdnooal Auoyinesdyu) £z
%0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 N3S noyym sjidnd 1o} sjooyas Juspuadapul 0} s884 9'Z'L
%0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 yodsuen N3S 671
%0 0ELGEBL 061ESY 02£8822 02€8822 0 0 0 Peo.qe g Sjooyos |ejoads juapuadapul je N3S yum siidnd Joj seed »'Z'L
%001 98¥8/¢ 0 08Y¥8/¢ VLS. 8v.29l 191802 0 uoisnjoul Joj poddng £zZ°L
%2T 020856 0098ze 0299871 TAVATA LYZESS 199202 0 sao1AI9s poddns N3S ZZ')
%2Z 00010¥ 0 00010¥ 0 9r¥9Ll ¥55¥22T 0 (seounosas paubisse Buipnjoul) N3S yum sjidnd 1o uoisiaold L2t
%0 00020} 0 00020} _3 1S _ 00095 0002z 00062 0 sauabuluon Z'1°}
%0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AInoiip [eroueul Ul sjooyos Jog poddng |7y
%0 6789EY _c 6¥89EY 6¥89€EY G Jepun uaJp|iyd JO UOHEONPS UO ainjipuadxa |BJUD G'0')L
%0 0 0 (o ][0 ][0 | o (panjoraq) Aed soueunouad pue pjoysaiyl 0L
%004 0 #5208 520G Ajlenuao pabeuew - wnjwaid jdnd - £'0'}
%001 0 806691 80S.691 00}L19 oosesy 8062511 $|00Yos 0} pajeooje wnjwaid idnd - z'0'L
%0 LB6E00BEY /6E006EY 0€5292S £99905€2 €G.GEVLL _omﬂmmon _ 1e6png sjooyos [enplAipul L0°L
1390N89 STOOHOS '}
93sIV1
uopjeaudeg JoN awoau| $80J9 10} uojsjaold jejoedsg Aiepuodes Kewpg suea) Apeg uopduaseq
88 Jaquiny v ainyspiojaisy
| uoneuoju| fjuoyiny |20 3|qeL V1 uop2a|j0Y BjeQ |ejdueUld g

(£1-210Z) AOIN3d ONIANNA :2IqeL V1



G8..SS 0 68./15S Buipuny sieak Apea Jayl0 Z'0'€

G89¥2T 0 §89v2e SP|O Jeak om}

10 saoe|d uoneonpa Ales 231y J1aAIap 0) sapiroid sieak Ales o} pied Buipung L'0'€

SHVIA ATHVI SIDIAYIS S.3Td03d ONNOA ANV S.NIHATHI €

_vnamowm _ Em 1682 _ _nmmhwowp _ 196png AlUNWWOD pue uoReaNpa JaulQ (ejol L'E'Z

o |fo_ o | Jes9 oyads J8Wo 17T

0€LL1 0 0eLLL JUBWSSASSE WNNOLLIND |euoieu Buuojuow 9°1°2

0 0 0 aouelnsu| §'L°Z

0 0 0 sjuswabueue asnuior 12

000021 0 000021 S)S00 UoISUad €12

8ZSEC9 0 82SECY (suoisinoid mau) s3s0d Aduepunpay ASO0 juawalnal aimewsald Z'L'e

vv20v6 0 yy20v6 sannp Aiojeinbay /Aoiniels 1L’z

0 0 0 Buiusea| Aunwiwo) pue ynpy €102

960€£8€ 0SZELL 9v€95S 0 | [oveass | juswidojanap pue Buiuies s,2idoad BUnoA Z10°Z

S68ELL vZLETLL 610V UONEONPS JUBWABEUBW J3SSY |02

92896 0bLpLL 986116 ewsAIdLI IORS 01:0'Z

88€8G | ooote 88E6L1L B0IAISS alejjam uoneanply 602

YGBEGLY G6v66.L 6VEEE6Y ainypuadxa Yodsuel) [00ydS 0} SWOY Jayjo :Hodsues] (00YOS 0} 8WOH 8'0'2

0 0 0 (sz - g)ainypuadxa podsues) NIS :Hodsuel} (00YdS 0} WOH 202

6E06 L 0 6€061 sao1Aas poddns |Bju3) 902

6€.€0€ 0 6ELE0E saoe|d |0oyos Jo ZQ&:W s0Z

6E£€0L I 6€€0. uoneuwsojul pue asuepinb ‘diysiauped juaied 02

0 0 0 S301A19S pajelal yieay Jayjo pue saidessyl €02

cil444 0 SOlvry Buuoyuow pue UoHeUIPIOOD PUE JUBLISSSSSE ‘UolelisiuiWPe NIS 202

Le1L8E 0 Lersee ao1nas ABojoyoAsd (euoneanp3 102

139ang ALINNWWOD ANV NOLLYONA3 ¥3H10 Z

[eszrioey | [z8s6222 | [szsoeezs ocierzz | [srivovez | [zzsoeort | [eszzelr | 139and STOOHOS TVLOL L6}

%0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s1s00 Buimolloq |enuapnid Z'8°L
%0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (stooyos) (Yy3D) @nuanay woy ainjpuadx3 jeyded 1'g'L
[%o0 o I|C |lo [0 | o | o | [0 | [0 | sweso oyoeds WO 1Lk
%0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3JUBMO||B JUSWIWIWOD UOHONPaJ UOQJeD JO 3SeYdInd 6'9'L
%0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $1502 JuawAojdwsa jo uogeulua] 8'9'L
%0 0562.L 0 0S62L _vaFN _ 8Svl 69€LE orA N4 0 (ssauxors wia) Buoj Buipnpoul) sano2 Alddns sjsoo yels £'9'L

20



558562 0 558562 poddns diysueipsens jeads z'g'¢
125569 59855 | [98EiSL T B

S3JIAN3S ATINVA
ANV NZHATHO ¥3HLO0 - S3DIAY3S S.37d03d ONNOA ANV S.NIUATHD ‘¢

L0258 | 0 L0285 1 soomes poddng Anues 1oL 2''E
0 0 0 poddns Ajjwej |esioaiun 9'v'e
1/1298 0 121298 uyoddns Ajiwej psjabie) 1ayl0 G'v'c
0 0 0 suonuaaiaul Ajiwe) SAISUSIU|] vi'e
0pS61L 0 (03451 uaJp|iyo pajqesip Joj poddns JaYyi0 £v'e
076665 0 0¥6665 uaJp|iyo pajgesip 1o} (sydsal) syealq uoys z'v'e
0s5€0L 0 055€£01 queuiedoang: 1y
S3JIAY3S
1¥0ddNS ATINVA - S3JIAN3S S.37d03d ONNOA ANV S.NIUATHD '€
£9£8896 S6ELO} 85.68.5 aJed |e100s uaIP|Iyo /A1BJes s,a|doad Bunoa pue ualpiyd B0l pe'e
0220z} 518 sv6loc pieog suaipjiyo Buipsenbajes |20 g'g'e
80.295S 0220z 9262855 (uonoayoid
PIIYO 0} UCHE[SJ Ul SUOHOUN /] SPNJOUI) YJOM [B100S pue BUILOISSIWWOY Z'e'e
588% 0 5887 $355900Jd M3IABI YIBBP PIIYD L'E'E

AL34VS §.31d03d
ONNOA ONV N3¥ATIHO S3DIAY3S S.31d03d ONNOA ANV S.NIHATIHD '€
vZ/1€58 005z€ vZZy958 o ][0 | [o |{o | 133y Pe¥00T UBIPIYY [BI0L 6Z°C
0 0 0 UBIPIIYD SIVIAISS JaY98Ss WN|ASY 82’
05Zeee 0 oszeee sa01As poddns aJeo Buiaea 2°z'e
0 0 0 [o ][0 1C ][0 | UBJPIIYO JBYE PO JO UOREINPT 9Z'E
018ESI 0 018€SL Spuauy pue Ajiwe} yum psoeld uaipiiyd §'z'e
0 0 0 USIPIIYD PajgeSIP JaLe pax00] Joj ()dsal) syeaiq Hous vz'e
802655 0 802655 SIVIAISS JaYe PayOO| UBIP|IYD JBYIO £Z'¢
9€0/29% oosze 9656597 saoies Buusisoy z'z'e
028582 0 0z¥8582 aJe0 |enuepIsay 12
¥3L4V A3IM00T NIUATHI SIDIAMIS S,.37d03d OSNNOA ANV S.NINATIHD €
0zi8s8l §620€ 5.e8881 SeUBD S,UBIPIYD MEIS BINS [BI0L €'L°E
0 0 0 S8.U3D S,UBIP|IYD UEIS 3ING YBNoJY) paIsAlsp
S8|AISS SPIMESIE PAUOISSILIWIOD JO papiAcid Auoyine [eoo) uo Buipung z'Lg
AR} I el sanua SUBIPIIUD HEIS 2ING [eNPIAIPUL Joj Buipuny |°}'
S3UIN3D

S.NIUATIHI SLYVLS JUNS - STIIAYIS S.31d03d ONNOA ANV S.NINATHD €

_otumwN _ _o _ _vamh _ siea) Aje jelol £0°¢




covzo6r | [ossvoz | [eseLire |
52905 0 52905
0z18581 §520€ 5.e8881

o | [ocovezzi | |oooveszl
1898508 182519 22€6€.98
62960812 Sielsy ¥¥606222
z12.1188 9911298 8LE8YYYO

0 0 0

(z'L°€ pue |"/'¢ Je ainyipuadxa ul papn(ou) }J0M UYINOA |'B6
ajdoad BunoX 10j sadjaleg ‘6

(1°1°Z ye ainypuadxa uj papnjoul) safuad

S,UaIp|IyD VEIS 2ing 0} Bunejas $)s00 Juswabeuew Auoyine [2oo| uo Bulpuny z'eg
(@ve

pue 1°}°¢ 1e ainypuadxa ul papnour) (Aoyine [e20] 3yl Aq pauoIssiwWod Jo sjebpnq
pajebajep Buisn sanuad s,ualp|iyd Aq papiaoid Jayiaym) saUD SuaIpIu) Hels
aIng yBnoJy paseAljap SIVIAISS UoUSAIRIUI Ajes ‘paseq aouapias uo Buipuny |'eg
SaJjuad s,uaJpliyd Hejs aing ‘g

SW3LI NNAONVYOWINW

000€LLE

(wy30 Buipnioxa) ainypuadx3 [exde) £

] [ooos08 | [ooosies ][0 ]

186V LE R

819,561 oogloe 8v6812c
0€6C 0 0€6e

0 0 0

SLELY 05.9S S90¥0L
889Gl 004v¥i 8151991
G2506€ 05865 GLe0sy
o [ |0
OLLL60L G986S 1869vLL
0v.66 0 0v.66

“(z'1'g pue |"}'G sau) (vy3D Buipnjoxa) 1a6png 200snf YINOA pue sadiAiag §,31doad
BunoA pue uaipyd 186png Ayunwwos pue uoneanpa JayiQ 1ebpng S|o0oyos [ejoL,- 9

(1'ge
+OLC+LOE+PGE+ L PE+PEE+6TE+ELE+E0Esau)(vy30 buipnjoxa)
196png aonsnr YInoA pue saoialeg s,ajdoad BunoA pue uaipiiyd [Bl0L - Z°L°G

(1'ez pue L'g°L saull) (YH30
Buipnjoxa) 196pnq Ajunwwod pue uoneanpa Jaylo pue jabpng sjooyog (ejoL, - L'L'S

(seo1nsas ajdoad BunoA pue ualpjiyd) (YH3D) enuaaay woyy ainyipuadx3 (epded L'0'Y

sonsnl YINoA L'g'¢

a|doad BunoA Joj sedIAIBS |BIOL 9°L'E

(poddns

Juapn}s pue spieme Aleuonaiosip sapnjoul) ajdoad BunoA Joj sedIAIes JBYIO G'L'E
saoiales Aoueubaud abeusa) v/¢

(ssoueysqgns 3|0 pue |0yodjy 'sbniq) $8d1AI8S asnsiWw aoueisqns €°/°¢

(owv1

pue saniAloe aanisod “iom yinoA Buipniour) ajdoad BunoA oy saoines pajebiel z'/L'€

(ow
pue sanAnoe aAsod Spom yinoA Buipnjour) ajdoad BunoA Joj S80IAIRS [BSIBAIUN L€

31d03d
ONNOA ¥O0d SFDNIAY¥IS SIIIAYIS S.31d03d ONNOA ANV S.NIFUATIHD '€

ABajens sa0IAI9S S,UAIP(IUD L'9'E

S90IUIBS SalliweS pue SUIPIIYD JAYIO [BIOL ¥'S'E
$90IAIS S|l PUB S,UIP|IYD JBUID €G'E

22



AGENDA ITEM 9

Herefordshire

Council
MEETING: SCHOOLS FORUM
DATE: 6 JULY 2012

TITLE OF REPORT: | SCHOOLS’ CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROGRAMME

REPORT BY: HEAD OF SUFFICIENCY & CAPITAL

COMMISSIONING, PEOPLE’S SERVICES

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

County-wide

Purpose

To receive information on capital funding arrangements for 2012/13.

Recommendation(s)

THAT The Forum note and comment on the report as part of its advisory function.

Key Points Summary

Herefordshire Council has seen a £2.5m (38%) reduction in Government capital grant
compared to last year. Whilst approximately £1m of this is due to the number of schools that
have become Academies and therefore have access to other capital funds through the
Education Funding Agency, the remaining £1.5m is largely a reduction in Basic Need Grant.

The reduction in Basic Need Grant is due to a change in the national funding allocation
formula.

As Herefordshire’s 2012/13 Basic Need Grant includes a transitional element to mitigate the
full impact of the change in the funding allocation formula, it may be anticipated that
Herefordshire’s 2013/14 allocation will be further reduced.

2013/14 capital grant allocations will be announced in late autumn.

The much reduced Basic Need Grant for 2012/13 has been allocated and earmarked in line
with the Capital Strategy, as approved by the Capital Strategy Consultative Group.

The Locally Controlled Voluntary Aided Programme (LCVAP) has been set by the LCVAP
Group in line with Anglican and Roman Catholic Diocesan priorities.

The Capital Maintenance Grant has been allocated to address the highest capital
maintenance priorities, including allocations to address the main areas of health and safety
priority works.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Rob Reid, Head of Sufficiency & Capital Commissioning, People’s Directorate, on (01432) 260920

23



Alternative Options

1

Reasons for Recommendations

2

This report is for information and therefore alternatives are not provided.

To provide sufficient information and opportunity for Schools Forum to comment on and to
make recommendations on the 2012/13 capital programme arrangements for schools.

Introduction and Background

3

This report is to provide information on the key areas of progress and challenge within the
capital programme for 2012/13.

Key Considerations

4

Herefordshire Local Authority Capital Grant Allocations — 2011/12

2011/12 Allocation

2012/13 Allocation (for comparison) Difference

Grant (£000) (£000) (£000)

Basic Need 807 2,154 (1,347)
Capital Maintenance
— Local Authority

Maintained Schools 1,807 2,696 (889)
Capital Maintenance
— Locally Co-
ordinated Voluntary
Aided Schools

Programme 950 1,080 (130)
Devolved Formula

Capital 548 679 (131)

Total 4,112 6,609 (2,497)

Basic Need Grant

This is a Government grant provided to help the Local Authority meet additional demand for
school places although it may also be used to improve and develop existing accommodation
to address suitability issues. The grant is available to spend on any tax payer funded schools,

including academies.

The Government has allocated Herefordshire £807k for 2012/13. This compares to an
allocation of £2.154m in 2012/13. The reduction in allocation is the result of a change in the
methodology which the Government uses to allocate funds to Local Authorities from a total

national budget of £800m.

24




10

11

12

13

Significantly for Herefordshire, the methodology now takes into account a Local Authority’s
ability to accommodate new pupils. Herefordshire’s significant number of surplus school
places puts the County at a disadvantage as the Government's Basic Need funding is now
targeted to those Local Authorities that are struggling to meet demand for school places.
These are predominantly metropolitan urban areas.

The Government recently allocated a further £600m Basic Need grant nationally, targeted
entirely to those Local Authorities needing to provide significant additional pupil places.
Herefordshire, as expected, did not receive any of this further allocation.

Even more worrying for Herefordshire is that this year’s far reduced allocation of £807k is
based on 50% of the Governments old distribution formula (which was based purely on
forecast pupil number) and the new distribution formula which takes into account the Local
Authority’s capacity to meet demand for new places. Our 2013/14 allocation will be based
entirely on the new formula and so, assuming there is no increase in the national Basic Need
pot, we may assume a further reduction next year.

This assumption may be tempered slightly by a new format for Local Authorities to report on
surplus school places. Each summer, every Local Authority must provide the Department for
Education with details of surplus school places. Whilst this has always been requested by the
DfE at individual school level, it has had to be presented as one Local Authority planning area.
The return for this summer offers scope to present data on school planning areas within the
Local Authority. This will better reflect the issue we have in Herefordshire with some areas
experiencing demand for places at and over the planning area capacity.

Capital Maintenance Grant

This Government grant is provided to the Local Authority to address the highest priority
condition issues in the Community, Voluntary Controlled, Foundation and Trust schools stock.
Herefordshire’s 2012/13 grant allocation is £1.8m. Although this is £800k less than last year’s
allocation, this can be accounted for by the number of schools that have become academies
during 2011/12. Academies apply direct to the Education Funding Agency for capital
maintenance funding for specific condition related schemes. The Local Authority is allocated
separate capital maintenance funding for Voluntary Aided schools through the Locally
Coordinated Voluntary Aided Programme (see paragraphs 13 and 14)

It is interesting to note that for 2012/13, academies have been allowed to bid to the Education
Funding Agency not only for Capital Maintenance, but also for extensions to buildings. As
academies are also eligible for Basic Need funding through the Local Authority, it would seem
that academies have more access to capital funding than Local Authority maintained schools.
Research by the Local Government Association confirms that the Government is making
significantly more capital funding available to academies and free schools than to Local
Authority maintained schools.

Locally Coordinated Voluntary Aided Programme (LCVAP)

Herefordshire’s 2012/13 allocation is £950k (inclusive of Governors’ 10% contribution) which
compares to a 2011/12 allocation of £1.08m.

25



14

The LCVAP Group met on 16 April. The following schemes were supported:

Commitments Allocation Budget
(£000) (£000)
950
St Mary’s RC High Fire doors and staircases 100
Lea Primary Heating 13
Much Marcle Primary Hygiene room 30
Much Marcle Primary Boiler 13
Weston Under Penyard Roof 40
Weston Under Penyard Connect to mains drainage 46
Leintwardine Primary Heating 85
Bishop of Hereford’s Various urgent condition 118
Bluecoat School works
St James’ Primary, Entrance improvements 350
Hereford
Whitchurch Primary Toilet refurbishment 3
Whitchurch Primary Flat roof/windows 5
Kimbolton St James Alterations to Foundation 7
stage
St Paul’s Primary Retention on 2011/12 9
remodelling scheme
St Michael’s, Bodenham Retention on 2011/12 2
classroom remodelling
Contingency 129
Total 950

26




15

16

Commitments, Pressures & Priorities for Capital Funding

Basic Need

Commitments

Allocation
(£000)

Budget (£000)

807

Leominster Primary School (approved previously by
Cabinet)

176

Barrs Court Hub — Sixth Form

Remodelling to create an additional classroom
space due to increased pupil numbers

100

Individual Pupil Access Needs (Buildings and
curriculum)

175

Total committed

451

Other pressures/priorities

The Ledbury and Credenhill/Stretton Sugwas/
Burghill areas are experiencing sustained basic
need issues in terms of sufficiency of school places.
There is also an issue to be addressed with
significant over capacity at Aylestone business &
Enterprise College. The Capital Strategy
Consultative Group has given its support to the
balance of the basic need grant being reserved to
fund any proposals for addressing these priority
issues.

356

Total

807

As a consequence of the above commitments, pressures on school places in the Ledbury,
Credenhill/Stretton Sugwas/Burghill areas and the much reduced grant available, the Capital
Strategy Consultative Group has supported a proposal not to operate a Basic Need ‘match

funding’ bid process for 2012/13.

27




17

18

Capital Maintenance allocations

Commitments Allocation Budget (£000)
(£000)

1,807
Contribution to insurance 300
Roof repairs/replacement 360
Electrical/lighting 70
Curtain walling 50
Flood relief works 40
Fire safety 140
Resurfacing hard play 30
Boilers/heating 270
Removal of mobiles 100
Condition surveys 20
Display Energy Certificates 7
Radon testing/mitigation 35
Legionella/asbestos removal 85
Safety glazing 50
Gas/oil safety 20
Lightening conductors 5
Contingency 225
Total 1,807

The Government wishes to ensure that its national funding pot for schools’ capital
maintenance is allocated between Local Authorities and academies and free schools on the
basis of actual need. The Government is therefore commissioning a survey of the condition
of all English tax payer funded schools. These will be high level surveys to be used purely to
assist in resource allocation. It will still be necessary for the Local Authority to commission
detailed condition surveys of Local Authority maintained schools to determine specific
condition issues and their relative priority for local determination of specific works to be
funded.

28



Community Impact

19 The capital investment programme of the People’s Directorate, including schools and early
years settings, has wide ranging community impacts, benefiting children and young people
and their families across Herefordshire.

Financial Implications

20 These are contained in the body of the report

Legal Implications

21 The use of capital funding including grants must comply with the legal requirements
associated with each funding stream and the conditions of specific grants

Risk Management

22 The risks are set out in the body of the report.
Consultees

23 None applicable.

Appendices

24 None.

Background Papers

. None identified.

29



30



AGENDA ITEM 10

& Herefordshire
Council

MEETING: HEREFORDSHIRE SCHOOLS FORUM

DATE: 6 JULY 2012

TITLE OF REPORT: | WORK PROGRAMME

REPORT BY: GOVERNANCE SERVICES

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

County-wide
Purpose
To consider the Forum’s work programme.

Recommendation

THAT: the Work Programme be noted, subject to any comments the Forum wishes to
make.

Herefordshire Schools Forum — Work Programme 2012/13

19 October 2012 9.30 pm Brockington

e Election of Chairman/Vice-Chairman

e Constitutional Issues including Membership and Role of Budget Working Group

e Budget Working Group report including provision for planning for the 2013/14
budget

o Workplan 2012/13

¢ Dates of Meetings

7 December 2012 9.30 am Brockington

e School Funding 13/14 — Draft Budgets
e Capital Investment 2012/13 Update

e Workplan 2011/12

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Tim Brown, Governance Services on (01432) 260239

$mrcacg2r.doc 22/02/10

31



e Dates of Meetings

25 January 2013 9.30 am Brockington

o Report of Budget Working Group
e Workplan 2012/13

e Dates of Meetings

28 February 2013 9.30 am Brockington

Report of Budget Working Group

School Funding 2013/14 — Final Budgets

Schools Capital Investment Programme Principles (2013/14)
Workplan 2012/13

Dates of Meetings

(Provisional) 12 March 2013 9.30 pm Brockington

Schools Funding 2013/14 — Final Budgets (in case not agreed in February)

Workplan 2012/13

Dates of Meetings

Background Papers

o None identified.

32




	Agenda
	
	6 MINUTES
	7 BUDGET  WORKING GROUP
	Final appendix School Briefing on School Funding Reform - Next Steps (2)

	8 DSG BUDGET AND OUT TURN
	Budget working Group

	9 SCHOOLS CAPITAL INVESTMENT  PROGRAMME
	10 WORK PROGRAMME

